
   

          
 Purchasing Division 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

DATE:  June 5, 2024 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE:   North Avenue Enhanced Transportation Corridor Design Services RFP-5383-24-DD 
 
  

Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements have 
been clarified, modified, superseded, and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 

Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1. Question: RFP states the City will provide Survey and base mapping files. When was the original 
survey completed?  
Answer: The original survey was completed in April 2022. 
 

2. On page 28 of the RFP, Section 5.0 C. states: “Additionally, include a time schedule for completion of 
the Proposer’s implementation and an estimate of time commitments from the Owner personnel.” 
➢ Question: Would you be able to further define, or provide an example of, what is intended by “time 

schedule”? Does this mean to provide an estimate of the number of hours that will be billed, or is 
this in reference to the project schedule mentioned in 4.2.3? 
Answer: Time Schedule is reference to the project schedule mentioned in 4.2.3.  Recommend 
proposing consultants review scheduled identified in Section 4.6 of the RFP for owner expectations.  
 

➢ Question: It appears to be difficult for the consultant to estimate the time commitments from the 
Owner personnel as that would depend on City of Grand Junction internal policies and procedures. 
Would you be able to clarify the intent here? Does this only include meetings requested by the 
consultant in addition to the meeting required within the RFP? What services are to be provided by 
the city besides public engagement? 
Answer: Page 28, Section 5.0, Paragraph C has been modified to read as follows:   

                 “Additionally, include a time schedule for completion of the Proposer’s implementation. and an 
estimate of time commitments from the Owner personnel.” 
 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. All other conditions of the 
subject remain the same. 
 

Respectfully, 

 
Dolly Daniels, Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 


